ORBAY
COUNCIL"\‘/
Wednesday, 1 March 2017

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Friday, 10 March 2017

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Ellery .
' Councillor Thomas (J)
Councillor Pentney

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Amanda Coote, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 5 January 2017.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay
To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay.

Venue, 13 Torwood Street, Torquay

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Venue, 13 Torwood Street, Torquay.

(2)

(Pages 3 - 5)

(Pages 6 - 37)

(Pages 38 - 80)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
5 January 2017
- Present :-

Councillors Ellery, Stubley and Thomas (J)

15.

16.

Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Thomas (J) was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Tiger Lills, 3 Victoria Parade, Torquay

Members considered a report on an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Tiger Lills, 3 Victoria Parade, Torquay. The Premises do fall

within the Cumulative Impact Area.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Police Representation objecting to the 30 November 2016
application on the grounds of
‘The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of
Children from Harm’.

Safeguarding Representation seeking an 2 December 2016
and Reviewing | additional condition be added to
Service the Licence, if granted in order to

up hold the Licensing Objective
‘The Protection of Children from
Harm’.

Additional Information:

At the Hearing the Applicant circulated a copy of the ‘Age Verification Policy Staff
Declaration’.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant outlined his application and responded to
Members questions.

Police The Police Representative outlined their objection to the

Representative | application and responded to Members questions.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 5 January 2017

Decision:

That the application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Tiger Lills,
3 Victoria Parade, Torquay be granted as applied for, subject to the following
conditions:

i)  Where the premises sells alcohol after midnight, there shall be two SIA
Registered Door Stewards located at the entrance to the premises
(reducing to one for the proximity of time needed to respond to any
incident arising inside the premises) and one floating SIA Registered
Door Steward within the premises from midnight until closing;

To replace condition 3 under the Heading ‘Crime and disorder ‘on page 14 of the
submitted Report:

i) The level of amplified music shall be reduced by 50% of the agreed level
set by the noise limiter at 1.30 am until closing, seven days a week.

iii) That the Premises License Holder shall in consultation with the Police
have in place a written drugs Policy;

iv) All staff in the premises selling alcohol after midnight shall be trained and
hold, within 3 months of the commencement of their employment, a
BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing.

v) No under 18s shall be permitted on the premises after 2100hrs, unless
they are consuming a table meal in the company of a responsible adult in
which case they can remain until 22.00hrs.

Having considered the new premises licence plan, Members resolved to remove
the ladies and gents toilets on the lower ground floor from being a licenced area
following the submission of the Premises Licence Holder that this had been
applied for in error.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the oral and written representations, Members
resolved to grant this application having recognised the Applicants willingness at
the hearing to adopt further conditions to ensure that the Licensing Objectives
would be promoted.

Members were also satisfied that the additional conditions would strengthen the
application to ensure that the premises would not add to Public Nuisance or Crime
and Disorder in the area and that in doing so, should alleviate the concerns raised
by the Police.

Members were further reassured that the additional condition regarding the ratio of
SIA Registered Door Stewards would enable any incidents arising inside the
premises to be responded to without compromising the condition relating to
underage access.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 5 January 2017

In concluding, Members noted that there were no objections in respect of this
application from any Interested Party, in particular nearby residents and the
Licensing Authority’s Public Protection Department.

Should issues arise as a result of this grant, then a Review of the premises licence
can be sought by any Responsible Authority or any Interested Party.

Chairman/woman

Page 5



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY

COUNCIL -

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street,
Torquay TQ1 1ED

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- On: 10 March 2017
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence. The Premise is located within the
Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 6



2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To remove 16 conditions from the licence. These are listed on pages 14 and 15
of the application form.

To add an additional 3 conditions to the licence which are listed on page 17 of
the application form.

To extend the timings by one hour on Public Holidays for the following licensable
activities: Supply of Alcohol; Recorded Music; Performance of Dance; Anything
similar to Recorded Music, Live Music and the Performance of Dance.

A change to the layout of the premises as shown on the plan attached with the
application. This is just for the first floor and include to provision of doors
through to the venue.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings, conditions and the plan of the premise is shown at Appendix 2 of this
report.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties. The Licensing
Authority is also satisfied that the Representations were received within the
appropriate time-scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not
vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The Prevention of
Public Nuisance”. The Representation states that it is not an objection to the
application but a means to provide information to assist in the decision of the
application. This is shown as Appendix 3 of this report.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. The Representation
states it is not an objection to the application but a means to assist in the
decision of the application by providing relevant technical information where
necessary. This is shown as Appendix 4 of this report.

We have received Representations from 2 Members of the Public in relation to
the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder’, “The
Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety”. These are shown as
Appendix 5.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

Page 7



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
() that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director (Community and Customer Services)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence and Plan
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police

Appendix 4 Representation from Public Protection
Appendix 5 Representations from 2 Members of the Public

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 8



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1
ORBAY FORM L
culmcu.-.._-.-._—_-__-—-,

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Inseft hame(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PLO595

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
PARK LANE
1 TORWCOD STREET

Post town | TORQUAY Postcode TQ11ED

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of

premises £37750

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode |

Pdge 9



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick all

that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) |
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) I:[
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F}
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) X
h) atngthipg of a sim!lar description to that falling within (e), () or (g) 2

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box ) W
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Pa?ge 10



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Xyes
] No
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? F D| |Mh|/| TT 1 1]
Do you want the proposed varfation to have effect i relation to the introduction/of the late night levy?
(Pléase'see guidance noted) [ IYes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)
- CHANGE OF PREMISES LAYOUT
-  REMOVAL AND ADDITION OF PREMISES LICENCE CONDITIONS
-  TO EXTEND LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES, SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL, RECORDED
MUSIC, PERFOMANCES OF DANCE, ENTERTAINMENT OF A SIMILAR
DESCRIPTION TO E,F & G FOR PUBLIC HOLIDAYS

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend:

Page 11



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public On Christmas eve, Boxing day, New Years eve, St Patricks day, St
$tandard days and Valentine's day, St Georges day and any Bank Holiday Sunday to
timings (please read extend times for an additional hour

guidance note 7)

Day Start | Finish

Mon | 10:00 | 03:30

Tue | 10:00 | 03:30

Wed | 10:00 | 03:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 10:00 | 03:30

Fri 10:00 | 03:30

Sat 10:00 | 03:30

Sun | 10:00 | 03:30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.
ANNEXE 2

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
7. Tty(e must be no entry/re-entry after 0200 hours.
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

yCooking, noxious or persistent smells from the premises will not cause a nuisance to
nearby properties.

5/ Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise
breakout from the premises or cause a nuisance by its operation.

@./ Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise
disturbance from such sources is kept to a minimum.

There shali be no use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature which
could cause disturbance in surroyunding areas.
P fyac SASET "/u
Sjuitable and clearly identifiable areas for dancing must be set aside, and separate from
the dance area suitable means of providing cool air/ventilation and adequate seating

Peage 12




must be provided.

GPfSuitabIe and sufficient sanitary accommodation must be provided, clearly marked and in
v good order at all times.

7./No explosive or highly inflammable material shall be brought into the premises.
8 /No pyrotechnics shall be used on the premises.

ZAasers must not be used on the premises without consultation with the Licensing Authority
nd compliance with HS(G) 95.

PUBLIC SAFETY

J/

1. The fire safety measures with which the premises are provided shall be maintained in
good working order, and their adequacy shall be determined on a reguiar basis by the
carrying out of a fire risk assessment as required by and in accordance with the Fire
Precautions Regulations.

2. In the event of evacuation caused by failure of general lighting, the public shall not be
( readmitted until the general lighting is fully restored.

The premises shall undertake to maintain a safe occupancy level.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

?/6/ All gaming machines with prizes shall be unplugged and locked.

ANNEXE 3

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Qﬁl relation to the consumption of food and drink (alcoholic and non-alcoholic) on the
ground floor terrace, there shall be no consumption after 0200 on Friday and Saturday and
after 0000 Sunday fo Thursday.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

17/ After 2300 hours, the number of patrons permitted to use the roof terrace area shall be
limited to a maximum of 80 patrons at any one time.

PiYe 13



Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The preventi_on of crime and disorder

In refation fo,the consumption of food and drink (alcoholic and non-alcoholic) on the ground
ﬂPor terrace, there shall be no consumption after 0200.

ace detailing how these devices will be used. The premises shall be responsible for the funding of
the breathbox(es).”

}Tﬁere shall be regular use of breathbox{es) and an ID Scanner and a management plan shall be in
pl

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

After 2300 hours, the number of patrons permitted to use the roof terrace area shall be
limited to a maximum of 100 patrons at any one time.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 14



M M M
Q?\F
._.r.v.._.
. \
i .
= F ...,. _u. o o . = -
= E: He
| Gk Al
1 a m m U — :
Second floor - Licengg
& 1:200 A
i ()
_ o
\ ©
| ", (al
|
.__ -
= [
1L — Bl — B - Pﬂ. 1itgnsabie
- —_— - Octiviries
: [ = | "=
_ ] = G
: " g
T J.t L )
First Floor - Licence :
1.:200 _
No.|  Description Date | f ARCHITECTURAL OEL o Lane, 1Toron] | BT i A Hotbs
DESIGN Fiamyeme, 18 Fowmed-8tTonuay Ta Project mumber Sowa (@ 757
www.jd-architectural.co.uk EiEET v DRAWING NOWEER
PQSE OF ISSUE L
CODE STATLUS SUITABILITY DESCRIPTION PUR! _um_.m— F mmao:a—_oo_.__om.._nm M_ﬂﬁwq PLB

Q2017 151997




Agenda Item 6

Appendix 2
( o ' )
Licensing Act 2003 5 i
 Premises Licence A AV A
. : J
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY s
UL g o= -
TQ1 3DR i
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY. MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Park Lane
1 Torwood Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1ED. Telephone 01803 214446

WHERE THE LICENCE'IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

-a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

[ THE IMES THE LicENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Activity (and Area if appiicable) Bescription Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:00a2m

BST - allow for additional hour when the clocks move forward

F. Playinaf recorded music {Indoors)

Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am 3:30am
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 10:00am 3:30am

Bank Holiday Sundays 10:00 - 03:30

BST - allow for additional hour when the clocks move forward

Printed by LalPac on 16 Oct 2015 at 15.45 "I""”||||"||mnrﬁmmm||""" PLOS95/41742 Page 10f 13




- N
Licensing Act 2003
LW i [ ; :
Premises Licence
\. J
THE TIMES THE LICENCE'/AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ..
Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Chrisimas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:.00am
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors}
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
Christrmas Eve 14:00am 3:30am
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday 11:00pm 2:00am
Tuesday 11:00pm 2:00am
Wednesday 11:00pm 2:00am
Thursday 11:00pm 2:00am
Friday 11:00pm 2:00am
Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am
Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00pm Midnight
New Year's Eve 11:00pm Midnight
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 10:00am 3:30am
Bank Holiday Sundays 10:00 - 03:30
BST - allow for additional hour when the clocks move forward
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Descriplion Time From Time To
Monday 10:00am 3:30am
Roof terrace will close at midnight
Tuesday 10:00am 3:30am
rRoof terrace will close at midnight
Wednesday 10:00am 3:30am
Roof terrace will close at 02:00
Thursday 10:00am 3:30am
Roof terrace will close at midnight
Friday 10:00am 3:30am
Roof terrace will close at 03:00
Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Roof terrace will close at 03:00
Sunday 10:00am 3:30am
Roof terrace will close at midnight (03:00 on Bank Holidays}
Christmas Eve 8:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 8:00am 3:30am
Bank Holiday Sunday - 03.30am finish,
British Summaer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.
Printed by LalPac on 16 Oct 2015 at 1545 “I"“” Ilmmﬂm ﬂmm|||||||||||| ||| PLO595/41742 Page 2 of 13



( Licensing Act 2003 5
Premises Licence

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Par 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL {(WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Litd Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1ED.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALGOHOL

Adrian Michael HOBBS Terranova, Ridge Road, Maidencombe, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 4TD.
Telephone 01803 292079 or 01803 315663

PERSONAL LICENCENUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY. OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PRENISES SUPERVISOR
'WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES|FOR THE SUPPLY OF AL COHOL

Licence No. PA0232 Issued by Torbay

b (e

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
16 October 2015

Printed by LalPac on 16 Oct 2015 at 1545 ||||"|||III""INMWI“‘@"I”' ||| PLO595/41742 Page 3 of 13



(I__-i'censin_g Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1
MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHGCL
1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or hisfher personal licence is

suspended.

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3) (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any

irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promation means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially

similar activities, camried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohotl), or
(i} drink as much alcohol as possible {(whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the publicorto a

group defined by a particular characterislic in a manner which camies a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any cther thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and

consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objeclive;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in associalion with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-sacial behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

{e) dispensing alcchol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4) The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
5) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older

age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
pholograph, date of birth and either:-

{(a} a holographic mark, or
(b} an ultraviolet feature.
6) The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is

ssmisrensoamsarss || RAD




( Licensing Act 2003

ANNEXES continued ...

available to customers in the following measures:-
(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i1} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

{c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1} A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
{a} "duty” is lo be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitted price
(i} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii} V is the rale of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcoho!;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relalion to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii} The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises cerlificate, any

member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.
3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole

number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price aclually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b} of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day")
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”} as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b)(i)
and (b)(ii) ;
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 {c. 12)

(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

{b) In respecl of premises in relation to-

s isrsasounsarsss— [|EAMERm



rLicensing Act 2003 |
Premises Licence

ANNEXES  continued ..

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8({3)(b} or (c) of that Scheduie {premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence}, or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8{3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by reguiations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-

{a) “security activity” means an aclivity to which paragraph 2{1}(a) of that Schedule applies, and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as il applies in relation to
paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEXE 2
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTYV system of an evidential standard must be installed to the satisfaction of the police, and the system to be in
operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system must be kept for a period of
14 days and the police {o have access lo recordings at any reasonable time.

2. In respect of the roof terrace area, CCTV cameras shall be installed in this area to the satisfaction of the police and
there shall be a monitor situated behind the greund floor bar for viewing by staff.

3. On every operational day when SIA door stewards are required, then those slewards who are employed for front of
house duties must wear yellow high viability jackets for the entirety of their duty.

4, From 2300 hours until the premises close, members of staff and SIA door stewards shall direct patrons to the roof
terrace area if they suspect that the patron(s) is leaving by the main entrance to smoke outside the premises.

5. Notices shall be prominently displayed within all bars of the Premises informing patrons who wish 1o smoke to use the
roof terrace area.

6. Patrons leaving the premises for all purposes between 0000 hours on Saturday nights until 0200 hours on Sunday
momings will not be permitted back into the premises without paying an entrance fee.

7. There must be no entry/re-entry after 0200 hours.

8. The number of persons admitted to the premises on any one occasion shall not exceed a safe occupancy. This is in

agreement with the responsible autharities notably Devon Fire and Rescue and the Health and Safety Team,

9. From 2300 hours all drinks must be served in toughened/strengthened glasses or polycarbonate/plastic vessels and no
drinks will be served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely thai a person shall drink. All glasses are
stamped in accordance with Weights and Measures Legislation.

10. Adequate glass and bottle collection shall be undertaken throughout the premises.

1. There must be a zero {olerance with drugs and have a drugs policy in force on the premises, with the objective of
securing, as far as reasonably practical, the safely of olhers atiending the premises.

12. A secure drug deposit box approved by Devon & Comwall Constabulary shall be located on the premises for the safe
storage of any drugs found or seized.

13. The DPS or member of the management team shall attend at least two Torquay Forum Meetings per calendar year,
and any other meelings organised by the Palice in relation to high risk events.

14. The Licensees shall work with the Local Authority and support any seasonal and other adverlising campaigns.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for normal ventilation especially

rsavysrsonwosasasses ||| IR TN




(Li.t-:_ensin_'g Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ..

1.

10.

1.

12.

Public Safety

afler 2300 hours. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the
licensed premises. The criteria that shall be applied are:-

i) Before 2300 hours - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

i} After 2300 hours - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

fii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others, to
make further assessments from within the residential property.

Doors and windows must be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management scheme will be
in place to ensure this situation remains.

A management scheme shall be pul in place to prevent excessive queuing into the street and particularly into Park
Lane.

Cooking, noxious or persistert smells from the premises will not cause a nuisance to nearby properiies.

Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure thal noise disturbance from such
sources is kept to a minimum.

Delivery of kegs, bottles, food and other matenials shall be carried out between the hours of 0930 hours and 1730
hours weekdays,

There shall be no use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature which could cause disturbance in
surrounding areas.

Background music on the roof terrace area must cease at 0200 hours and shall switch off automatically.

Patrons who behave in a noisy or disorderly manner on the roof terrace area shall be removed from that area and
where appropriate asked to leave the Premises. Details of this noisy or disorderly conduct shall be recorded in a log
book and where appropriale, details of the

patron(s) causing the noise or disorderly conduct shall be recorded in that log book too.

Signage must be displayed in the roof terrace area to remind patrons to keep noise to a minimum, waming customers
who are excessively noisy or disorderly that they will be removed from that area and potentially the Premises.

If Torbay Council receives a complaint of noise nuisance emanating from the Premises and an Environmental Health
Officer of Torbay Council deems noise nuisance lo exist and the upholds the complaint, the Premises Licence Holder
shall on receiving written confirmation of that compiaint from Torbay Council:

a) Co-operate with Torbay Council's Environmental Health Officers and implement remedial measures to the
salisfaction of the Environmental Health Officers immedialely or as reasonably practicable to do so, as determined by
the Environmental Health Officer; and

b) Where remedial action cannot be identified and remediated to the satisfaction of the Environmental Health Officer,
the roof terrace area shall be closed to all patrons at 2000 hours until such time that the noise nuisance can be
identified and the necessary remedial work can carried out.

The fire safety measures with which the premises are provided shall be maintained in good waorking order, and their
adequacy shall be determined on a regular basis by the carrying out of a fire risk assessment as required by and in
accordance with the Fire Precautions Regulations.

In the event of evacualion caused by failure of general lighting, the public shall not be readmitted until the general
lighting is fully restored.

The premises shall undertake to maintain a safe occupancy level.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Oct 2015 at 1545 |||||||||||||||||ﬁf|ﬂ[ﬂm|m|ﬁ|||||||||| PLOSIS/1742 Page 7o 1k



(Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

J
ANNEXES continued ... _

4, Where crowd management measures are needed, all reasonable steps shall be taken to ensure that such persons do
not obstruct exits, yards, passageways, stairways and ramps and that portable harriers shall be provided to prevent
crushing and keep queues in an orderly fashion.

5. Suitable and clearly identifiable areas for dancing must be set aside, and separate from the dance area suitable means
of providing cool airfventilation and adequate seating must be provided.

6. Suitable and sufficient sanitary accormmaodation must be provided, clearly marked and in good order at all times.

7. No explosive or highly inflammable material shall be brought into the premises.

No pyratechnics shall be used on the premises.

© o

Lasers must not be used on the premises without consultation with the Licensing Authority and compliance with HS(G)
95.

The Protaction of Children from Harm

1. No persons under the age of 18 shall be employed in connection with the sale of alcohol after 2300 hours.

2. Persons under the age of 18 shall not be allowed into the Nightclub on the first floor at anytime unless attending an
under 18 event.

3. Suitable food and non-alcoholic beverages shall be available at all times that chikdren are allowed an the premises.

4, All bar staff shall be suitably trained to prevent the sale of alcchol to under 18's.

5. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be
requested to provide an approved form of identification bearing a photograph.

6. Under 18 events may take place to which the following conditions shall apply:

6.1 Thes? B\E.:venls shall finish no later than 2300 hours, after which there will be a 30 minute period before re-opening to
over 18's.

6.2 The Police shall be notified in writing or email at least 14 days prior to the event.

6.3 SIA door stewards must be employed throughout the event, which shall include at least one female steward. All
stewards shall have undergone Disclosure & Barring Service check.

6.4 All promotional material relating to alcohol shall be removed.

6.5 Ali alcohol shall be locked and or obscured from view.

6.6 All gaming machines with prizes shall be unplugged and locked.

6.7 Any person refusing to be searched shall be refused entry.

6.8 The event shall be promoted to ages 14 and above.

6.9 Foreign student events shall be restricted to foreign students onty.

6.10 Throughout under18 events, the DPS or personal licence holder must be present.
ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. On any Wednesday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights SIA door stewards shall be employed from 2200 hours until
closing time at a ratio of 2 stewards for the first 100 patrons, and thereafter 1 additional steward for each 100 patrons.
This condition shall also apply to Christmas Eve and New Years Eve when they do not fall on a Wednesday, Friday,

o e |||||||||||ﬁﬂ|mﬂﬂ|m||||||||||||||| PLOSS5/41742 Page 8ol 13




i Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
 ANNEXES continiGed ..

Saturday or Sunday. On all other occasions the Premises Licence Holder shall risk assess the need for door stewards
and employ these as such numbers and at such times determined by that risk assessment.

2. SIA door steward, when on duty, must wear distinctive dress.

3. Nominated SIA door stewards and members of management must carry effeclive two way radios with earpieces and
used at all times after 2200 hours. This equipment is kept in good working order.

4, Subject to condition 1 above, on every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes after
0030 hours, SIA door stewards shall be employed at the premises from 2200 hours until closing.

5. At all times that SIA door stewards are employed at the premises after 2200 hours, an SIA door steward shall be
positioned al the entrance to the premises.

6. Al all times that the roof terrace area is open, regular checks are to be made by staff and after 2200 hours, an SIA door
steward shall be situated in that area. Their duties will include, ensuring that persons using the roof terrace behave in
an orderly manner, and that persons shouting, singing or acting in a way that may cause a noise nuisance will be
asked to leave the roof terrace area and if necessary, the premises.

7. The premises will maintain membership and actively participate in the Nitenet Radio Scheme, with the radio being in
the possession of either the Head SIA Door Steward (when S1A door stewards are employed on the premises) or the
Duty Manager.

8. Consumption of alcohol on the ground floor terrace shall be by persons seated, no alcohol shall be served in glass

bottles within those areas from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

9. In relation to the consumption of food and drink (alcoholic and non-alcoholic) on the ground floor terrace, there shall be
no consumption after 0200 on Friday and Saturday and after 0000 Sunday to Thursday.

10. All bar staff will be trained in relation to their responsibilities in relation to the Licensing Act in respect of the sale/supply

of alcohol. After 2200 hours at least one manager who holds a personal licence shall be on the premises whilst open
to the public.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed.

2. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at alf times be under the
control of the licensee/management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises not
accessible to the public.

3. All regulated enterlainment shall be played through a noise limiter which is sel at a level as agreed with the local
responsible authority for public nuisance. The noise limiter shall be made tamper proof and any adjustments lo sound
levels shall only be made in consultation with the responsible authority for public nuisance.

4, The level of amplified music shall be reduced automatically by 1/3 of the agreed level set by the noise limiter at 0300
hours until closing.

5. The volume of any regulated entertainment will be under the control of the management at all times. Should manitoring
indicate that the volume should be reduced, management shall take steps to ensure levels are reduced immediately.

6. No changes that increase the level of volume to the Public Address syslem shall be made withoul prior consultation
with the local Environmental Health Department; this includes moving of speakers, addition or removal of any
equipment and the use of guest acts/DJ's own equipment.

7. Entrances must be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers. The lobbies shall be in use throughout the time
of entertainment.

8. Lobbies shall be constructed and operaled in such a way to ensure that if regulated entertainment is being played
inside the premises, only one door shall be opened at any one time to prevent noise breakout. These doors shall be
fitted with automalic closers.

9. Where any proposed structural changes are made to the premises, agreement must be reached with the

Printed by LalPac on 16 Oct 2015 at 1545 |||||||||||||||||m"”|||ﬂmm||||||||||| I e



('Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Protection of Children from Harm

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Environmental Health Department that these works will not increase noise breakout before the works are commenced.

From 2300 hours until the premises closes, SIA door stewards shall monitor the external areas and ensure that patrons
behaving in a noisy manner are either asked to leave or asked to retum inside the premises.

SIA door stewards positioned at the exits shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that patrons leave the premises in a
quiet respectful manner and do not congregate outside the premises.

The placing of refuge such as bottles in to skips outside the premises shall take place at times that will prevent
disiurbance to nearby properties and the movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises shall be keptto a
minimum after 2200 hours.

The licensee shall ensure that staff leaving the premises after a late night shift will conduct themselves in a manner as
not to disturb nearby residents.

The roof termace will close at:

Sundays - midnight, except on Sundays of Bank Holiday Weekends when the terrace will close at 0300 hours on the
Monday morning.

Mondays and Tuesdays - midnight.

Wednesdays - the terrace will close at 0200 hours on the following day (i.e. Thursday).

Thursdays - midnight.

Fridays and Saturdays - the terrace will close at 0300 hours on the following days (i.e. Saturday and Sunday mormnings).

Other than recorded background music, no live or amplified music shall be permitted on the roof terrace area at any
time.

The volume of background music played on the roof terrace area must be set and maintained at a level thal is agreed
by a Torbay Council Environmental Health Officer.

After 2300 hours, the number of patrons permitted to use the roof terrace area shall be limited to a maximum of 80
patrons al any one time.

Patrons shall not be permitted to take drinks onto the roof terrace area after 2300 hours.

All patrons consuming drinks on the roof terrace area must cease doing so at 2300 hours and arrangements must be in
place by the Premises Licence Holder for all glasses to be cleared from that area at 2300 hours. Those patrons wishing
to continue drinking must be advised to do so inside the Premises.

The roof terrace is to have a solid perimeter wall of al least eight feet, with the exception of the Torwood Street
elevation where it shall be six feet. The wall is to have a density of at least 10 kilograms per square meter with no
gaps.

Non sound reflective surfaces shall be used on the walls and floor where practically possible.

Persons under the age of 18 shall be required to vacate the premises by 2200 hours, unless they are attending an
under 18 event.

Priied by LalPacon 18 0t 2013 201543 AR SRR 1 e



B ‘GL1SLIILIHIYY IIHILIG NITOD

ueld Joo]4 punous

[Tk ¥ ® 2
- b 1 - R _ —
A = © O Q
O
R ® N
ST aoe.LI9} deq ) — o)
v ) ® ® ® ] L mas
- ® — ruw._\ O O O o
e ® ! [
lll”.“ MW | ,. ooy |
Ay r —

T
B
©
G
=
™~

L el IR
i hp— |

L Ll Pl TRY

— . pIXANNV



—r SO S I
VO TS0 m) 10R62 0 L

ﬂnﬂ-dhhﬁghgng-ﬂm

Wy T
a4 spmod v
At any K. 4
apemp @
~wmed 2
u.!nn..i._ﬂ =0
AT
T il ‘wpay W
i w papay
- ————y [
e g S Y ny 3
Ll

R D wy

LJ2LIHO¥Y 31HILIY KITDD

uejd 100} 4 )sJi4

®
Jeq asunoj

a
: EM

Page 27

¥ AXANNV"



uejq J0Oj4 puoIIS

== ¥ IXANNY



L WL UL AYIHUOL 3OVIVY VRIOLNA W72

_|H__D ‘ALISLITLIHIOYY JIHILIY IO

ueld J00j4 aulueZZaOW

]
I
Page 29

ol s
R — [

== ¥ IXANNY



1S-1S Uolldas

ue)d [9A97] JOOY

5I Page 30

e |




Agenda Item 6

Appendix 3
Devon & Cornwall Police
Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ

TQ1 3DR
Telephone: 01803 218900

16 February 2017

Dear Sir/Madam
Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, Devon TQ1 1ED

| refer to application for the Variation of the Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises, submitted by the applicants, Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Limited. The
directors of this company are Mr Adrian Hobbs and Mrs Jacqueline Hobbs.

For your information Mr and Mrs Hobbs are also the directors of Jam Leisure (TQ) Ltd,
who holds the Premises Licence in respect of the Venue, 13 Torwood Street, Torquay.
An application for the variation of the premises licence in respect of this premises has
also been submitted to Torbay Council.

My Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, and Sgt Mike Norsworthy (Licensing
Sergeant Devon) have met with Mr Hobbs, and various members of the management
teams of Park Lane and the Venue, several times over the last few months in relation
to these variation applications. The police do not object to this application but would
like to provide you with the following information which may assist you when
considering this application.

Mrs Smart advises me that the variation applications have been made to change the
layout of both premises. An interconnecting doorway is to be created on the first floor
and, at times, customers will be allowed to move between the two premises. In
addition, in respect of the Venue, other internal allerations will be made fo provide a
new smoking area and a 'retro club’ within the main building. These changes of {ayout

should help alleviate concerns regarding the crowding of customers on the first floor of
Contact the police

Emergency J 999 v
Non-emergency B www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/repartcrime ]
&9 101@devonandcorawall.pnn.police.uk 3 107 %
Follow us .3 DevonAndCornwallPolice | &/ DC_Police e o it
Stock code: $F615

Page 31

CUSTOMER




Park Lane and reduce the queue for the smoking area within Park Lane, as customers
will be directed to an alternative smoking area within the Venue. It is also anticipated
that fewer customers will smoke outside the Venue, thus reducing the likelihood of
noise and public nuisance on the street. Mrs Smart and Sgt Norsworthy are satisfied
that the changes of layout of both premises will not impact on any of the licensing
objectives.

The applications also seek to remove and add additional conditions to the licences.
Mrs Smart and Sgt Norsworthy have carefully considered these and do not anticipate
that the proposed amendments will impact on any of the licensing objectives.

In respect of Park Lane, the applicants are reducing the opening hours on Saturdays to
match the rest of the week, ie 1000 hrs until 0330 hrs. In respect of the Venue, the
applicants are seeking to extend the sale of alcohol by an additional 30 minutes every
day of the week, ie from 1100 to 0230 hrs to 1100 hrs to 0300 hrs, closing 30 minutes
thereafter. This will mean that both Park Lane and the Venue can sell alcohol until
0300 hrs daily, and this will prevent the flow of customers from one premises to the
other in the lead up to closing. At the present time customers leave The Venue at 0300
hrs however many use the services of the takeaways and do not leave the area
immediately after leaving the premises. The police do nol consider that this will have a
detrimental effect on any of the licensing objectives.

In addition, Mrs Smart advises me that she has worked very closely with the
management teams of both premises during the last couple of years. From statistics
prepared by Mrs Smart, it is evident that recorded crime at both premises has reduced
year on year. In respect of Park Lane in 2016 there was a 17.2% reduction of crime
compared to 2015. In respect of the Venue, in 2016 there was a 26.4% reduction of
crime compared to 2015.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
Julie Smart on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully

'\Q}-O\R\SLJ
Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Department

Page 32




Agenda Item 6

Appendix 4
Guy, Mandy
From: Cox, Steve
Sent; 16 February 2017 15:50
To: Guy, Mandy
Subject: Representation regarding two applications
Dear Mandy

I am writing these representations, the same for both, with regard to the Prevention of Public Nuisance
Objective.

Park Lane 1 Torwood Street, Torquay TQ1 1ED and Venue 13 Torwood street, Torquay
TQ1 1ED

| wish to make representation on behalf of the Responsible Authority for Environmental

Health dealing with noise nuisance in respect of both variation applications for the above
premises.

There have been complaints relating to noise emanating from both premises. Visits have
been made to the premises from officers relating to noise issues and these matters have
been discussed with both the owner and management of the premises.

Following the takeover of the Venue by the owners of Park Lane, a visit took place to
discuss the noise issues both past a current and a full explanation of the proposed
alterations to the premises was given at that time. All of the local authority concerns and
details pertaining to complaints that had been received were discussed and assurances
given by management in respect of both premises that measures would be put in place to
combat further issues.

The applications have been submitted in accordance with the discussed measures and it is
hoped that a premises operating under the revised (should they be granted) licences will
bring about a vast improvement. It is difficult to assess the degree of any positive impact at
this stage, however, the noise measures incorporated into the renovations to the building
are of a standard that suggests that the outbreak of noise will be reduced in comparison to
previously.

In view of this, the environmental health team are not objecting to the application as such,
however, on the basis that Members are required to consider the merits of the application
and that they may therefore have technical questions to ask of noise officers, this
representation allows for an officer to be present at the hearing and ensures that measures
discussed are incorporated on any licence that is deemed to be granted.

Page 33



Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

C/o Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Tel: 01803 208025

Fax: 01803 208043

Food Safety and Licensing

W @TorbayFSL

ORBAY
A oy
Community Safety
Tel: 01803 208025 www.torbay.gov.uk/licensing

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential information and/or may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email.

Page 34



' 6

[ TORBAY COUNTIL .:

A !
19 (S

———

COMMUNITY O/

_
oo
15" Prreuaey 2o M. m

%&&4 Sic, Madaun.

Hovwe, eod and reviewed e coilerio wmwm?ed
Lot D b A bk ww&dwo\ Sl skl shnents
rowel, (D Veuue , 1> Toniood St ., D46 204
@LES m Bl loce. N4 Tondosd §F' 04620
Plﬂca;j ef it i Aol Lizbsile
’l'é/loa.u g0y Vi L foruaing ﬂ»ﬂ-ﬁmrw PR Aea ol
axd el uzKU-w Lo U.z.&\mt’\/\ S fbal-ewh&.Q cha caes (J)/
e uva(A'f-o Lave Lz‘,bww’m. (Lecir t,Je d\%ax Lo etury
___LML& Mena..a_;fg\l et Nec Veiue .

e Lawve uwnh! now heoio —&M—Q(,, qul-eﬁ oand nel
foyecfed oo L\&ng&q foc_peni eplsootes & wbat cowtd
owle, e Adencnlhed os MO(SL ca_ucm Fﬂ’mb&(_ Nulsauee .
J o su.r howe Lt da v» sihaated s Veuy anOSQ. !Mag\yl._/\ t]g_ o

lO(SY\/k e alasve naned stz bl L\_v\.\.a.uj—s

D Newve - e Wby f—om\:’ag\— Hor o v applicahsn gulle

a\asuud& Naok M noise, expevieunced oulb, (ecentln unld be
a\(aLLeMLb\ 2 ob lbaked lkm“' Mo - neu) ed MPIP’QCC'}IJ)U\ &&}S
DR AOAR e ilor luih conplarvr wdin le  Publoc
Nudsonce aemat, Tue vilombhar v ke couskaur RASE

18 al Hues intolealle ¢ coued qer worze f M applicahon o
0\!‘&(&@(, 4

@ PMLa-c«e, Lllues Un Aneal Lowctern t!r Heve a«D{imgﬁi_‘i

7 o\ue.m{-e.d (100 D'V\-QU\ e cein ey wﬁ. hed fp w\FoerM Dcﬂlc_a

_ﬂ&u_p&wp!iﬁ& w&)a Lot c&mlawo\ [=1%0 aux’ raa‘J}

Page 35




_ oud Hou onle H,\.o. o8y alosve e N [zu::u_)—hu\c ho
grul occew o fue * Rosy Crarder ok Ne hop dyfie Pavil

__L-Ah-?. Veiuue .
Mu Lew %Lg_police wew hefve Chnpfriens Qolb
&M(_MMLM eivalsed onlo fhe \j&wﬁ.nﬂg}w
wwfoz/\uy\w(.e& dad m(/oﬁrwz\h gald accels but Was fhied b
c » LS ot b undells G alrold\.
;HDJ.-J&J@( ;?‘I’LS\M W-'V\ 1{&%‘@{ PO(U\J” at I coudd L2L2 Uan
er A Lelest boﬂu e (oY , wol buotine ke Qes
wuu.ug;( oY Mf_o_cmaal e ca,wz& (o oaLau. tlio deall N~
Ifl,,_e. bada VT Aol
a0 ‘peu Mo B frbasion tudx Loppou | s AT
ol o dd e W(lely fo be consldered on o Public
ga‘L&% bl n . :

We bowe howd ol o becaselious ssune Linudlo eienir
widin Weo Eouicannental Hoallin dept el fiwit 4.
UWHHSV\A W ol Maher . o agmeed wifn hin
wLLa.aa\u_% fat e neoise tye uue Mm.ﬂmubq e
u.utaaaeafufc(e, it dLA nolliuwo o assissk @i—t_.. - Ov eden
[ form us cf\*aw«\ ouhowe fm/v\ p;dﬂ&( convekahoun ok -

e H-ue.[tsjf, wia 40 voica oue couwem on peactar . O

Lovamon L@M_ﬁx_& poever to [lese ho @mb&»buwds
_ML%_&MMQ&EDPMWB Pracer Lie Leel virh niotlle
O pursess Schaechon even pose | wxble_ra,uﬁ

AS[LLM% o fo reesrd guc A4S congent.

TR P

= el

| Page 36



-~ [commun
Desr Sor
| /wuu»a Ly nmaxe 6o Wa}f’%
_ obove. Vet Ao OPFL“E” :
m ﬁmw W@&ﬁm fa S %NJ

W——bﬁer—wwwpwkww%
wwuww 02



Agenda ltem 7

ORBAY

COUNCIL -

Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Venue, 13 Torwood Street,
Torquay TQ1 1ED
Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- On: 10 March 2017
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence. The Premise is located within the
Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 38



2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To remove 24 conditions from the licence. These are listed on pages 14 to 16
of the application form.

To add an additional 23 conditions to the licence which are listed on pages 18 to
20 of the application form.

To extend the time for the Supply of Alcohol from 11.00 until 03.00 which is an
additional 30 minutes. Also to allow an additional hour on Public Holidays and
when British Summertime commences.

To extend the time for Recorded Music; Performance of Dance; Anything
similar to Recorded Music, Live Music and the Performance of Dance from 11.00
until 03.30 which is an additional 30 minutes. Also to allow an additional hour on
Public Holidays and when British Summertime commences.

A change to the layout of the premises as shown on the plans attached with the
application. This is for both floors and includes the provision of doors
through to Park Lane, the addition of a roof top smoking area and other
changes to the layout.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings, conditions and the plan of the premise is shown at Appendix 2 of this
report.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties. The Licensing
Authority is also satisfied that the Representations were received within the
appropriate time-scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not
vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The Prevention of
Public Nuisance”. The Representation states that it is not an objection to the
application but a means to provide information to assist in the decision of the
application. This is shown as Appendix 3 of this report.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. The Representation
states it is not an objection to the application but a means to assist in the
decision of the application by providing relevant technical information where
necessary. This is shown as Appendix 4 of this report.

Page 39



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

We have received Representations from 2 Members of the Public in relation to
the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The
Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety”. These are shown as
Appendix 5.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director (Community and Customer Services)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence and Plan
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police

Appendix 4 Representation from Public Protection
Appendix 5 Representations from 2 Members of the Public

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.

Page 40



Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 41



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1rormL

ORBAY

UNCH..’

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION
TO VARY A
PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legisfation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the

police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National
Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish fo access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council’s Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site at, www.lorbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Halli

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 42



ORBAY FORM L

wum’-;—,

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PL0O849

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
VENUE
13 TORWOOD STREET

Post town | TORQUAY Postcode TQ1 1ED

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of

premises £106000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

1
Page 43



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes
[ No
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |TD| IMI\ld TT 1]

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) [JYes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)
- CHANGE OF PREMISES LAYOUT
- REMOVAL AND ADDITION OF PREMISES LICENCE CONDITIONS
- TO EXTEND THE TIMES OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES, SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
MON-SUN 11:00-03:00HRS AND AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON PUBLIC HOLIDAYS
- TO EXTEND THE TIMES OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES, RECORDED MUSIC,
PERFOMANCES OF DANCE, ENTERTAINMENT OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION
TO E,F & G, MON-SUN 11:00-03:30HRS AND AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON PUBLIC
HOLIDAYS

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend:

E’age 44



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this ~
application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick all

that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) |
b} films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) N
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 1
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) X
h) apythi_ng ofa sim?lar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (9)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

3
Page 45



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take -
place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors X

tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors ]

Both ]

Mon | 11:00 | 03:30

Tue | 11:00 | 03:30

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 11:00 | 03:30

Thur | 11:00 | 03:30

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded

music (please read guidance note 5)

On Christmas eve, Boxing day, New Years eve, St Patricks day, St
Valentine's day, St Georges day and any Bank Holiday Sunday to
extend times for an additional hour

Fri 11:00 { 03:30

Sat 11:00 | 03:30

Sun | 11:00 | 03:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

| for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

| An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the

day, and limited to the day, when British Summertime commences.

9
Page 46




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors N
Day | Start | Finish Both J
Mon | 11:00 | 03:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue [11:00 |03:30
Wed | 11:00 i 03:30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
s Lt (please read guidance note 5)
On Christmas eve, Boxing day, New Years eve, St Patricks day, St
Thur | 11:00 | 03:30 | Velentine's day, St Georges day and any Bank Holiday Sunday to
ErRinV Sk dpgszet extend times for an additional hour
Fri 11:00 | 03:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
---------------------- for the performance of dance at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sat : - 6)
11000330 An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the
day, and limited to the day, when British Summertime commences.
Sun | 11:00

If'%lge 47




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors Indoors [

or outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both O

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

| description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

On Christmas eve, Boxing day, New Years eve, St Patricks day, St
Valentine's day, St Georges day and any Bank Holiday Sunday to
extend times for an additional hour

Sat

03:30

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling

1 within (e}, (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the

day, and limited to the day, when British Summertime commences.

11
Page 48




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the -
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises X
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the J
. premises
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon | 11:00 | 03:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
e e e ke S read guidance note 5)
On Christmas eve, Boxing day, New Years eve, St Patricks day, St
Tue 11:00 | 03.00 | Valentine’s day, St Georges day and any Bank Holiday Sunday to
RS bk i extend times for an additional hour
Wed | 11:00 | 03:00
Thur | 11:00 | 03:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
---------------------- for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the
RN e day, and limited to the day, when British Summertime commences.
Sat | 11:00 | 03:00
Sun | 11:00 |03:00
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

NONE

13
Page 49




L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public On Christmas eve, Boxing day, New Years eve, St Patricks day, St
§tandard daysand . | Valentine's day, St Georges day and any Bank Holiday Sunday to
timings (please read extend times for an additional hour

guidance note 7)

Day Start | Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 03:30

Tue | 11:00 | 03:30

Wed | 11:00 | 03:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

Tha : open to the public at different times from those listed in the
] 11:00 [ 03:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the

- day, and limited to the day, when British Summertime commences.
Fri | 11:00 | 03:30

Sat 11:00 { 03:30

Sun | 11:00 | 03:30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.
ANNEXE 2

GENERAL

/£ On any Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday night that the premises remain open for
the sale of alcohol after midnight and then close after 00.30hrs, SIA door stewards shall be
employed on the premises from 22.00hrs until close, at a ratio of 1 steward per 100
customers. (This condition shall also apply on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve when
they do not fall on a Thursday, Friday, Saturday or Sunday.) On all other occasions the
Premises Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall risk assess the
requirement for door stewards and employ such door stewards, if at all, in such numbers and
at such times determined by that risk assessment.

11./This premises licence applies only to the paris of the premises named below and the
/' maximum number of persons to be permitted within those areas shall not exceed:-

Music singing and dancing - Ground Floor: 600; First Floor; 500; Second Floor: 90;
Second Floor Office Bar 60.

except that

Exhibitions of Sporting Events - 450 within the whole building at any time.

Lé. The maximum occupancy figure being ground floor 600, first floor 500, second floor 90

Pfage 50




and Second Floor Office Bar 60 must be checked. Steps must be taken so that once the
maximum occupancy is reached, no further persons are admitted.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

2. Télp water must be free of charge.

9. There shall be no entry or re-entry of patrons to the premises after 2am, except on the
morning of the day that British Summer Time commences, when entry and re-entry shall be
permitted to 3am BST.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

\QA payphone within the foyer must display local taxi numbers.

_A& placing of refuse, such as bottles, into receptacles outside the premises must take
place at times that shall prevent disturbance to nearby properties.

PUBLIC SAFETY
2.,AII bars must be fitted with panic lights.
4. Awareness posters for binge drinking and drink driving must be displayed.

Z
6<The premises licence holder and/or the DPS must maintain a health and safety risk
assessment procedure.

7. The premises licence holder and/or the DPS must provide toilet attendant/medical
" room/qualified first aiders.

8. Fire Safety Measures for which the premises are provided, must be maintained in good
working order and their adequacy will be determined on a regular basis by carrying out a
fire risk assessment, as required by, and in accordance with the Fire Precautions (Work
Place) Regulations.

10. Electrical system, including portable appliances must be inspected and tested annually
“by a competent electrician to ensure safety.

}1{ Where temporary electrical equipment is to be used, a suitable circuit breaker device
must be installed to cover this equipment.

/j2’ﬁ Free drinking water must be available at all times.

13. When disabled people are present, adequate arrangements must exist to enable their
* safe evacuation in the event of any emergency, review and assessment of access ability in
line with the Disability Discrimination Act will be completed and kept on the premises.

5. Procedures must be in place to ensure that body fluids are dealt with in safe manner to
avoid the risk of communicable diseases.

16. Gangways, exits routes and steps must be maintained in good order and non slippery
and even surfaces.

17. A means of addressing patrons during operating hours which can be heard above
entertainment, or a means of interrupting the entertainment to make important safety
announcements must be made available.

Iﬂgge ol



PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

4, -b)';l'he police shall be notified in writing or email at least seven days prior to the event.
5:, b) The police shall be notified in writing or email at least seven days prior to the event.
6.,b‘)/The police shall be notified in writing or email at least seven days prior to the event.

7. Under 18 and over 18 mixed comed_?or similar events may take place to which the
following conditions shall apply: o

7)3{ The police shall be notified in writing or email at least seven days prior to the event.

Rage 52




@

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e} (please read guidance note 10)

empfoyed from 22.00hrs until closing time at a ratio of 2 stewards for the first 100 patrons,

d thereafter 1 additional steward for each 100 patrons. This condition shall also apply on
Christmas Eve and New Years Eve when they do not fall on a Wednesday, Friday, Saturday
or Sunday. On all other occasions the Premises Licence Holder shall risk assess the need
for door stewards and employ these as such numbers and at such times determined by that
risk assessment.

yny Wednesday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights SIA door stewards shall be

- The number of persons admitted to the premises on any one occasion shall not exceed a
safe occupancy. This is in agreement with the responsible authorities notably Devon Fire &
Rescue and Torbay Council's Health & Safety Team.

- The safe occupancy figure must be checked. Steps must be taken so that once the safe
‘deeupancy figure has been reached, no further persons are admitted.

b) Th@ﬁ'evention of crime and disorder

gper"e shall be regular use of breathbox(es) and an ID scanner and a management plan shall
€ in place detailing how these devices will be used. The premises shall be responsible for
the funding of the breathbox(es).

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

%?// The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment
rovided shall at all times be under the control of the licensee/management
and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises
not accessible to the public.

2. A noise limiting device shall be fitted so that all live and recorded
ﬁﬁ;ic is channelled through the device{s). The maximum noise levels will be
set by agreement with Torbay Councils Team and will be reviewed from time to

time as appropriate.

Hage 53



rd

3. The Premises Licence Holder or nominated person shall ensure that the
,noise limiting device is sealed after commissioning, so that sound operators
cannot override the system during the performance of live and recorded music.

a. While live or recorded music takes place regular monitoring of noise
Aevels at the nearest noise-sensitive locations shall take place. A record
shall be kept of any monitoring.

/%;// The volume of any regulated entertainment will be under the control of
he management at all times. Should monitoring indicate that the volume
should be reduced, management shall take steps to ensure levels are reduced

immediately.

%,///JNO changes that increase the level of volume to the Public Address
‘System shall be made without prior consultation with the local Environmental
Health Department; this includes moving of speakers, addition or removal of
any equipment and the use of guest acts/DJ’s own equipment.

gé/// Entrances must be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers.
e lobbies shall be in use throughout the time of entertainment.

7y/ Lobbies shall be constructed and operated in such a way to ensure that
4if regulated entertainment is being played inside the premises, only one door
shall be opened at any one time to prevent noise breakout. These doors shall

be fitted with automatic closers.
8 All external emergency exit doors shall be fitted with sensor alarms and

isible indicators to alert staff when doors have been opened.

Where any proposed structural changes are made to the premises,
reement must be reached with the Environmental Health Department that these
works will not increase noise breakout before the works are commenced.

D

\;2/// From 2300 hours until the premises closes, SIA door stewards shall
nitor the external areas and ensure that patrons behaving in a noisy manner
are either asked to leave or asked to return inside the premises.

114 SIA door stewards positioned at the exits shall take all reasonable
eps to ensure that patrons leave the premises in a quiet respectful manner
and do not congregate outside the premises.
2 Other than recorded background music, no live or amplified music shall
the outside smoking area at any time..
;i///gNon sound reflective surfaces shall be used on the walls and floor where

actically possible.

-

P@ge 24



e) The protection of children from harm

4. b) The police shall be notified in writing or email at least fourteen days prior to the event.
5. b) The police shall be notified in writing or email at least fourteen days prior to the event.
6. b)y‘{police shall be notified in writing or email at least fourteen days prior to the event.

7. Urfder 18 and over 18 mixed concerts, comedy or similar events may take place to which

ﬂ;?wwing conditions shall apply:
7. §) The police shall be notified in writing or email at least fourteen days prior to the event.

Page 55




SLBkK'SE LI0Z0vD

B
id 4a payoou cous s
o T 1 E.w._m_t e L) — 3NSS1 40 350dHNd | NOMIHISIO ALMIEVLING snivis 3000
oAl ) e 300 [RINISENYOIE-Dl- MMM
(o0 LS = QL enbioy 1 pOOMOL €1 ‘BNUSA S NDIS30 1
SQ90H VN inans 153r0Hd IVNNLIILIHIEY areq uondussag "ON
002 |
a0uadl - 100 unou
S LLIALLDY 1 4P )
FRWSVIN

Y ..\

oL Lt LL

I
aAreTi
su-ulis

DR MHITT
atirg,

]
]

I

I

Al

|
i

2
Ll

o~k

Page 56




g

1y

5

(L

(LT

Second floor - Licence_
1:200

Page 5

Ay
LilenSenble
octivines .
First Floor - Licenc
1:200
No. Description Date ARCHITECTURAL PROVEGT CUENT Mr A Hobbs
DESIGN The Venue, 13 Torwood St Tomquay T Prfoct mmber YT
www .jd-architectural.co.uk pa 1%».:3 hms._zm — 1: 200 -
Wi
CODE STATUS SUITABILITY DESCRIPTION | PURPOSE OF ISSUE First & second floor J i
Chaclar PLS

040172017 1519:17




Agenda Item 7
Appendix 2

L
" 3
"

r
Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence 849

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council

Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY

CIL Castle Circus
COUN s e Torquay

TQ1 30R

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, CRDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Venue
13 Torwood Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1ED. Telephone 01803 213903

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a periormance of a play

- an exhibition of a film

- an indoor sporling event

- a boxing or wrestling entertainment
- a performance of live music

= any playing of recorded music

- a perdormance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a parformance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity {and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
A. Pearformance of a play (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when British Summertime commences.

B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when British Summenrtime commences.

C. Indoor sporting event
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

povarysocenssesonss AR




rLicensing Act 2003

LPremises Licence 4

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable)

Description Time From Time To

C. Indoor sporting event continued ...

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when British Summertime commences.

D. Boxing or wrestling entertainment {Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 1o the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when British Summertime commences.

E. Performance of live music {Indoars)

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 1o the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when British Summertime commences.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour o the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when British Summenrtime commences.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)-

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitied hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when British Summertime commences.

H. Entertainment of a similar description

to that falling within E, F, or G {Indoors}
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 1o the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when Britlish Summertime commences.

L. Late night refreshment {Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 2:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when Brilish Summertime commences.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when British Summertime commences.

Printed by LalPac on 30 Jun 2016 at 9:27

T A




rLicensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 3:00am
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and non standard hours on the day, and limited to the
day, when British Summertime commences.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Part 2
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
dam Leisure (TQ) Ltd 1 Torwood Street, Tarquay, Devon, TQ1 1ED.
Telephcne 01803 214446

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Jam Leisure {TQ) Ltd 10144667

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Alnardo Arron FOLLONI 11 Lisburmne Square, Torguay, Devon, TQ1 2PT.
Telephone 01803 213903

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA2631 Issued by Torbay

o Coe

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

30 June 2016

00 i



f
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 849

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) ata time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is

suspended.

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3) (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any

irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed 1o require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {(other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwisa);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohal free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effecls
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4) The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
5) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohal.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b} an ultraviclet feature.

6) The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic

R CL R ||| T o pania



(Licensing Act 2003 4
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures:-

(i) beer or cider: ' pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

{iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcaholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price {ound by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

{i) P is the permitted price

{ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation 1o the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

{iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohal as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii} The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificale, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax™ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

3} Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart irom the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b} of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day™)
would be different from the permitied price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

{2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

2) Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the film in

S ||||||||||||||ﬁ|m|ﬁ||ﬂﬁ||||||||||||| RS



rLicensing Act 2003 )
Premises Licence 849 ;

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In the case of the aforementioned conditions

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984 (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b){i)
and (b)(ii)

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)
(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

(b) In respect of premises in relation to-
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3}(b) or {c} of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary evenl notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1){a) of that Schedule applies, and
{b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

General
1. The Venue's current policies in place to meet all licensing objectives must be reviewed when appropriate.
2. On any Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday night that the premises remain open for the sale of alcohol after

midnight and then close after 00.30hrs, SIA door stewards shall be employed on the premises from 22.00hrs until
close, at a ratio of 1 steward per 100 customers. (This condition shall also apply on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve
when they do not fall on a Thursday, Friday, Saturday or Sunday.) On all other occasions the Premises Licence Holder
or Designated Premises Supervisor shall risk assess the requirement for door stewards and employ such door
stewards, if at all, in such numbers and at such times determined by that risk assessment.

3. The Premises shall join and participate in the Nitenet Radio Communications Scheme that operates in Torquay.

4, All drinks must be served in toughened, strengthened, polycarbonated or plastic glasses, and no alcohol shall be sold
or supplied in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

5. All doors and windows shall be shut during all ficensable entertainment. (This would not include background music,
which is not a licensable activity. Background music by its nature would not be loud enough to be audible in the street.)

6. There shall be no exterior sited speakers or speakers in doorways or lobbies.

7. Noise from licensable entertainment shall not be distinguishable from the ambient noise on the street 10 metres or

more {rom the premises. This shall be assessed from the street. However, should complaint from a resident in the
area be made steps shall be taken to ensure that noise breakout is reduced to a level agreed with the Local Authority

covseossossss A




rLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 849

8. A written management plan to be in place to ensure that the doors and windows are kept closed during any licensable
entertainment.
9. The management of the premises shall undertake monitoring of noise breakout from the premises and a written record

needs to be kept of this monitoring. This shall be undertaken at least once per day.

10, The volume of any regulated entertainment shall be under the control of the management at all times. Should
monitoring indicate that the volume should be reduced, management shall take steps to ensure that levels are reduced
to those agreed in condition.

11. This premises licence applies only 1o the parts of the premises namead below and the maximum number of persons to
be permitted within those areas shall not exceed:-

Music singing and dancing - Ground Floor: 600; First Floor: 500; Second Floor: 90; Second Floar Office Bar 60.
except that
Exhibitions of Sporting Events - 450 within the whole building at any time.

12, The maximum occupancy figure being ground floor 600, first floor 500, second floar 90 and Second Floor Office Bar 60
must be checked. Steps must be taken so that once the maximum occupancy is reached, no further persons are
admitted.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Policies on the promotion of non-alcoholic drinks including water must be adhered to.

2, Tap water must be free of charge.

3. On leaving, patrons must be informed that they are entering a "no drinking zone".

4, Extensive CCTV must be provided and kept in full working order and fully compliant with Data Protection.

5. There must be supervision of queues.

6. The supply of alcohol must cease 30 minutes before the premises is shut, whereupon "mood” music will be played to
patrons.

7. The premises shall join and maintain membership of the Torquay Night-time Economy Forum where a premises

management representative shall attend at least 2 meetings per calendar year.

8. On every operational day when door supervision is required then those SIA door supervisors employed in front of
house duties shall wear high visibility reflective jackets for the entirety of their duty.

9. There shall be no entry or re-entry of patrons to the premises after 2am, except on the moming of the day that British
Summer Time commences, when entry and re-entry shall be permitted to 3am BST.

10. A CCTV system of an evidential standard, covering both inside and outside the premises, shall be installed to the
satisfaction of the police. The system shall be in operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All
recordings from the system shall be kept for a period of 14 days and the police shall have access and be provided with
recordings where requested.

1. The DPS must hold or complete the BIIAB National Certificate for Designated Premises Supervisors within three
months of commencing employment at the premises. The appropriate certificate, or copy of such certificate, must be
forwarded to the Police Licensing department forthwith.

Public Safety

1. Door staff must be rotated around the club.
2. All bars must be fitted with panic lights.

3. All doors staff must be equipped with radios.

Printed by LalPac on 30 Jun 2016 at 9:27 |||"|||| ||||"ﬁi|m“mlﬁlﬁ||lllml "Il PLO849/45121 Page 7 of 15



(Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 849

ANNEXES continued ...

4, Awareness posters for binge drinking and drink driving must be displayed.

5. There must be regular glass and bottles collection.

6. The premises licence holder and/or the DPS must maintain a health and safety risk assessmant procedure.

7. The premises licence holder and/or the DPS must provide toilet attendant/medical room/qualified first aiders.
8. Fire Safety Measures for which the premises are provided, must be maintained in good working order and their

adequacy will be determined on a regular basis by carrying out a fire risk assessment, as required by, and in
accordance with the Fire Precautions (Work Place) Regulations.

9. The premises licence holder and/or the DPS must take precautions to maintain occupancy levels.

10. Electrical system, including poriable appliances must be inspected and tested annually by a competent electrician to
ensure salety.

1. Where temporary electrical equipment is to be used, a suitable circuit breaker device must be installed to cover this
equipment.

12. Free drinking water must be available at all times.

13. When disabled people are present, adequate arrangements must exist to enable their safe evacuation in the event of

any emergency, review and assessment of access ability in line with the Disability Discrimination Act will be completed
and kept on the premises.

14. The premises licence holder and/or the DPS must ensure that at all times there are adequate first aid arrangements.
Suitable protective equipment must be provided to deal with hypodermic needles, blood spillages and other body fuids.

15. Procedures must be in place to ensure that body fiuids are dealt with in safe manner to avoid the risk of communicable
diseases.

16. Gangways, exits routes and steps must be maintained in good order and non slippery and even surfaces.

17. A means of addressing patrons during operating hours which can be heard above entertainment, or a means of
interrupting the entertainment to make important safety announcements must be made available.

18. For boxing and wrestling, an appropriately qualified medical practilioner shall be present when entertainment involving
boxing, wrestling, judo, karate and other sports of a similar nature is taking place.

19. Any event involving wrestling or similar sport - the public shall not occupy any seat within 2.5 metres of the ring.

20. When a ring is constructed, it shall be of an appropriate nationally recognised standard and any material shall be of a

fire resistant nature.
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed.

The premises must be fully soundproofed.
Signage asking for orderly egress and patrons cannot take out bottles and drinks must be displayed.

A payphone within the foyer must display local taxi numbers.

e )

An appropriate break in accordance with licensing conditions must be used between the supply of alcohol and the
premises closing.

6. Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for normal ventilation especially
after 11pm. This shall be assessed form the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed
premises. The criteria that shall be applied are:

(i) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.
(i) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of noise.

I e |||||||||||||||||3||mm|ﬁ|m|||||||||||| e m T em————




(Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

1.

10.

11.

12,

13.

The Protection of Children From Harm

{iii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to oihers, to
make further assessments from within the residential property.

The placing of refuse, such as bottles, into receptacles outside the premises must take place at times that shall prevent
disturbance to nearby properties.

Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food or ather materials necessary for the operation of the business shall be carried out at
such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such
sources is kept to a minimum.

The handling of beer kegs, bottles and other similar items shall not take place in the late evening, at night and during
the early moming, when the noise generated could cause a nuisance paricularly outside buildings.

Bottle skips and bins containing cans or bottles shall not be emptied outside after closing but shall be dealt with the
next day during normal office hours.

All the rubbish produced by the premises shall be stored securely in a designated area or in a bin with a tight fitting lid.
This shall help prevent litter being blown around.

Under 18s shall only be permitted in the premises during events specified within this licence. They will not be permitied
in the premises at any other time.

Suitable signage shall be displayed at all points of sale of alcohol to remind staff that alcohol must not be sold to
persons aged under 18 years old.

Daor staff must ask for proof of ID.
Under 18 avents may take place to which the following conditions shall apply:

a) These events shall finish no later than 23:00 hours after which there will be a 30 minute pericd befare the nightclub
opens to over 18s.

b) The police shall be notified in writing or email at least seven days prior to the event.

¢) During International Student events a minimum of two StA door stewards must be employed throughout the event.
In addition, the PLH/DPS shall carry out a risk assessment based on the type of event being held and taking into
account the ratio of students' leaders to students attending, and employ further door stewards, if at all, at such times
and in such numbers as datermined by that risk assessment.

d} All aleohol shall be locked away and/or obscured from view.

g} All gaming machines with prizes shall be unplugged and locked.

f) All promotional material relating to alcohol shall be removed.

g) Any person refusing to be searched shall be refused entry.

h} The event shall be promoted o ages 14 years and above.

i} International Student events shall be restricted to International Students only.

j} Throughout under 18 events, the DPS or personal licence holder must be present.

Under 18 and over 18 mixed martial arts/boxing or similar events may take place to which the following conditions shall
apply:

a) These events shall finish no later than 23:00 hours. After the event has finished, those who are over 18 years old

T T |||||||||||||||mmﬁ||ﬁﬁ||||""||||| T



[ Licensing Act 2003 4
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
may re-gueue outside the premises for entry to the second fioor via separate enirance.

b) The police shall be notified in writing or email at least seven days prior to the event.

c) At least six SIA door stewards must be employed throughout the event.

d) Persons over the age of 18 will be identified by a door steward or the DPS or the personal licence holder who will
apply a wristband to that individual. No alcohol will be served to anyone without a wristband and anyone between the
age of 14-17 years must be accompanied by a responsible adult.

e) Throughout the event the door stewards will request and check 1D of those people consuming alcohol to ensure that
no-one under the age of 18 is consuming alcohol. Bar staff will still check ID while serving drinks including those
people who are wearing wristbands. Staff will not serve alcohol to anyone they believe may be purchasing alcohol on
the behalf of someone else, and in these circumstances staff will immediately inform a member of managment or a
member of door staff.

f) The main staircase shall have a rope barrier running down the centre keeping a free moving area for patrons. If this
becomes unsafe, the barrier will be removed and a member of security will be put in place 1o keep the area free from
spectators.

g) All seating and tables shall be removed from the balcony area to prevent any spectators from standing on these and
security will continue to monitor this area throughout the event.

h) Any parson retusing to be searched shall be refused entry.
i} The event shall be promoted to ages of 14 years and above.
j) The DPS or personal licence holder must be present throughout the event.

6. Under 18 and over 18 South Devon College showcase events may take place to which the following conditions shall
apply:

a) Events shall finish no later than 23:00 hours after which there will be a 30 minute period before the nightclub opens
to over 18s.

b) The police shall be notified in writing or email at least seven days prior to the event.
¢) At least ane SIA door steward must be employed throughout the event.
d) Persons over the age of 18 will be identified by a door steward or the DPS or the personal licence holder who will
apply a wristband to that individual. No alcohol will be served to anyone without a wristband and anyone belween the
age of 14-17 years must be accompanied by a responsible adult.
e) Throughout the event the door stewards will request and check ID of those people consuming alcohol to ensure that
ne-one under the age of 18 is consuming alcohel. Bar staff will still check ID while serving drinks including those
people who are wearing wristbands. Stalf will not serve alcohol to anyone they believe may be purchasing alcohol on
the behalf of someone else, and in these circumstances staff will immediately inform a member of managment or a
member of door staff.
f} Any person refusing to be searched shall be refused entry.
g) The event shall be promoted to ages of 16 years and above,
h) The DPS or personal licence holder must be present throughout the event.

7. Under 18 and over 18 mixed comedy or similar events may take place to which the following conditions shall apply:

a) These events shall finish no later than 23:00 hours, After the event has finished, those who are over 18 years old
may re-gqueue outside the premises for entry to the second floor via separate entrance.

b) The police shall be notified in writing or email at least seven days prior to the avent,

c) At least four SIA door stewards must be employed throughout the event.

Printed by LalPac on 30 Jun 2016 at 9:27 |||"|||| ||||||mﬁ‘ﬁﬁllﬂlﬁlllllm| "|| PL0B49/45121 Page 10 of 15




r Licensing Act 2003 ]
Premises Licence 849 J

d) Persons over the age of 18 will be idenfified by a door steward or the DPS or the personal licence holder who will
apply a wristband to that individual. No alcohol will be served to anyone without a wristband and anyone between the
age of 14-17 years must be accompanied by a responsible adult.

&) Throughout the event the door stewards will request and check ID of those people consuming alcohol ta ensure that
no-one under the age of 18 is consuming alcohol. Bar staff will still check ID while serving drinks including thase
people who are wearing wristbands, Staff will not serve alcohol to anyone they believe may be purchasing alcohol on
the behalf of someane else, and in these circumstances staff will immediately inform a member of managment or a
member of door staff.

f) The main staircase shall have a rope barrier running down the centre keeping a free moving area for patrons. If this
becomes unsafe, the barrier will be removed and a member of security will be put in place to keep the area free from
spectators.

g) Any person refusing to be searched shall be refused entry.

h} The event shall be promoted to ages of 16 years and above.

i) The DPS or personal licence holder must be present throughout the event.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

Public Safety

1. The use of the Martin Atomic 3000 DMX shall only be permitted in instances where the flicker rate of the output unit is
three and a half flicks per second or less.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. The premises must not operate "All inclusive’ drink promotions of any kind.

2. All drink promotions shall be managed in a responsible manner.

3. A Personal Licence Holder shall be on duty at all times whenever the premises sell or supply alcohol.

4, Any person employed at the premises in the sale and supply of alcohol, shall attend and successfully complete the

BIIAB Leavel 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing within 2 months of commencing employment.

5. A record of all staff training, including copies of all relevant BIIAB Certiticates, shall be kept on the premises and be
available to the police or Local Authority Licensing Officers for inspection on demand. Such records to be kept at the
premises for a minimum of 12 months.

6. Notices regarding the sale of alcohol to persons who appear drunk, shall be prominently displayed at all points of sale
and supply of alcohol, for the attention of persons so employed.

7. Notices regarding the sale of alcohol to persons who appear drunk, shall be prominently displayed on the premises and
at the entrance to the premises, for the attention of all customers.

8. Whenever the premises offer drink promotions, there shall be an SIA qualified door steward, strategically positioned in
the area of each bar that is offering such promotions.

9. The DPS shall ensure that a written record of all bar stalf employed each day the premises are open for the sale and
supply of alcohol, is maintained and kept on the premises. Such record must be retained for a minimum of 12 months,
and be available to the police or Local Autherity Licensing Officers on demand.

10. The DPS must hold or complete the BIIAB National Certificate for Designated Premises Supervisors within 3 months of
employed al the premises. In respect of the current DPS, Mr Dean Sandars, this must be done within 3 months. The
appropriate certificate, or copy of such cerlificate, must be produced to the police forthwith.

11. The DPS shall ensure that an Incident Book is kept on the premises and that all incidents are recorded therein on a
daily basis. The Incident Book shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or

Printed by LalPac on 30 Jun 2016 al 9:27 ||||"|I||||I|ﬁﬁmnﬁﬁ||lmm "" PLOB49/45121 Page 11 of 15




rLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 849

members of the local authority licensing section on demand and such records to be kept at the premises for a minimum
of 12 months.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

IR



B A R i3

Enl D3 LI H D8V

AJOVLS YdHdOLSIYHO

WM O 0909

 1./ued Jooy punasd

Do as—eI] = »

Page 70

S T

HITI T

0 5pun N LGUHISY ATIVLS WIHADISTIND ] Rk e—
10 miuidor) g Urru sTueTa PN

s HLNNS ONKIRI0MS ZRGITE NSY LSNKW
A HINIOSIVH W LENOA ANY NI BYEY NOA 41
“343 Turiwdiagum “TwotepRs] 0§ LY
.!h_?liﬁagi!_x_!u!i
Appmj 1 swwrrny gl e MU OF EAMSRE) pOm
Duet 220)2q ax0yd 3y, pows sl iiiaam s serabapy

g Lrewazuy soud uoddes
" pay E & popisand aq rema
TR 1RIEEs J S{E130 YA ETOED ‘TGS ML ! * mxmzz<
‘0 paum
A Y0 JALIA) Ampag AEH0 SIY KD AIRU) (LAY
T 2 pann ) Rifyvey 1o e wol




| [

! hﬂmﬁﬁﬁ

‘tl




Agenda Item 7

Appendix 3
Devon & Cornwall Police

Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
16 February 2017
Dear Sir/Madam

The Venue, 13 Torwood Street, Torquay, TQ1 1ED

| refer to application for the Variation of the Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises, submitted by the applicants, Jam Leisure (TQ) Limited. The directors
of this company are Mr Adrian Hobbs and Mrs Jacqueline Hobbs.

For your information Mr and Mrs Hobbs are also the directors of Jam Leisure (Park
Lane) Ltd, who holds the Premises Licence in respect of the Park Lane, 1 Torwood
Street, Torquay. An application for the variation of the premises licence in respect of
this premises has also been submitted to Torbay Council.

My Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, and Sgt Mike Norsworthy (Licensing
Sergeant Devon) have met with Mr Hobbs, and various members of the management
teams of Park Lane and the Venue, several times over the last few months in relation
to these variation applications. The police do not object to this application but would
like to provide you with the following information which may assist you when
considering this application.

Mrs Smart advises me that the variation applications have been made to change the
layout of both premises. An interconnecting doorway is to be created on the first floor
and, at times, customers will be allowed to move between the two premises. In
addition, in respect of the Venue, other internal alterations will be made to provide a
new smoking area and a ‘retro club’ within the main building. These changes of layout
should help alleviale concerns regarding the crowding of customers on the first floor of

Contact the police o
Emergency ) 999 Y

. ,
Non-emergency -B www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime 5
24 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk 3 101 - Umg
Follow us [fj DevonAndCornwallPolice || DC_Police e Commeme ket

Page 72 Slock code; SF61S

USTOMER
ERVICE




Park Lane and reduce the queue for the smoking area within Park Lane, as customers
will be directed to an alternative smoking area within the Venue. It is also anticipated
that fewer customers will smoke outside the Venue, thus reducing the likelihood of
noise and public nuisance on the street. Mrs Smart and Sgt Norsworthy are satisfied
that the changes of layout of both premises will not impact on any of the licensing
objectives.

The applications also seek to remove and add additional conditions to the licences.
Mrs Smart and Sgt Norsworthy have carefully considered these and do not anticipate
that the proposed amendments will impact on any of the licensing objeclives.

In respect of Park Lane, the applicanis are reducing the opening hours on Saturdays to
match the rest of the week, ie 1000 hrs until 0330 hrs. In respect of the Venue, the
applicants are seeking to extend the sale of alcohol by an additional 30 minutes every
day of the week, ie from 1100 to 0230 hrs to 1100 hrs to 0300 hrs, closing 30 minutes
thereafter. This will mean that both Park Lane and the Venue can sell alcohol until
0300 hrs daily, and this will prevent the flow of customers from one premises to the
other in the lead up to closing. At the present time customers leave The Venue at 0300
hrs however many use the services of the takeaways and do not leave the area
immediately after leaving the premises. Therefore the police do not consider that this
alignment of closing times will have a detrimental effect on any of the licensing
objectives.

In addition, Mrs Smart advises me that she has worked very closely with the
management teams of both premises during the last couple of years. From statistics
prepared by Mrs Smart, it is evident that recorded crime at both premises has reduced
year on year. In respect of Park Lane in 2016 there was a 17.2% reduction of crime
compared to 2015. In respect of the Venue, in 2016 there was a 26.4% reduction of
crime compared to 2015.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
Julie Smart on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully

h\f\.}s‘)‘\sw
Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Department

Page 73




Agenda Item 7

Appendix 4
Guy, Mandy
From: Cox, Steve
Sent; 16 February 2017 15:50
To: Guy, Mandy
Subject: Representation regarding two applications
Dear Mandy

I am writing these representations, the same for both, with regard to the Prevention of Public Nuisance
Objective.

Park Lane 1 Torwood Street, Torquay TQ1 1ED and Venue 13 Torwood street, Torquay
TQ1 1ED

| wish to make representation on behalf of the Responsible Authority for Environmental

Health dealing with noise nuisance in respect of both variation applications for the above
premises.

There have been complaints relating to noise emanating from both premises. Visits have
been made to the premises from officers relating to noise issues and these matters have
been discussed with both the owner and management of the premises.

Following the takeover of the Venue by the owners of Park Lane, a visit took place to
discuss the noise issues both past a current and a full explanation of the proposed
alterations to the premises was given at that time. All of the local authority concerns and
details pertaining to complaints that had been received were discussed and assurances
given by management in respect of both premises that measures would be put in place to
combat further issues.

The applications have been submitted in accordance with the discussed measures and it is
hoped that a premises operating under the revised (should they be granted) licences will
bring about a vast improvement. It is difficult to assess the degree of any positive impact at
this stage, however, the noise measures incorporated into the renovations to the building
are of a standard that suggests that the outbreak of noise will be reduced in comparison to
previously.

In view of this, the environmental health team are not objecting to the application as such,
however, on the basis that Members are required to consider the merits of the application
and that they may therefore have technical questions to ask of noise officers, this
representation allows for an officer to be present at the hearing and ensures that measures
discussed are incorporated on any licence that is deemed to be granted.

Page 74



Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

C/o Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Tel: 01803 208025

Fax: 01803 208043

Food Safety and Licensing

W @TorbayFSL

ORBAY
A oy
Community Safety
Tel: 01803 208025 www.torbay.gov.uk/licensing

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential information and/or may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email.

Page 75



M/ru\.- M\,C\Jo’u_,,; s
Poai b O )
L — [
MSJ/

fWﬁgl« Q“WMAM
WUVM% \dﬁﬂ_ v~ S g hove
W@Uw a\wzm;\,w',m
4 od ok addrts S o pahies At

C K Te Corniil L 1 DN
ﬁwwm%wvmwwﬁ%
g Km0Vt ] s nilod_fm o e
MMA&%M% 6@““&(“

J Y (YN
b, W o e s b i
{ ’NMﬂVAW%MMW& m




Jyler'k)’ o Al AA

s N~

O_A.J C{AAVria,L..f;:P Aee
VA rmdwﬁﬂtur

FQMQ.M-J

o&’("

/\MMQ_/Q—

Ch b

ot P

3,

fev

-

o R

Ax

Firg

V%

ez
AFon~

i

W

a ) ores oo ;amry IS e

W

<

The PrevenTin 5 Cure Anis

0

DI IRINER

M'j
b

a L
Lorg
ey

v K
e

Ak

ISV}

90

Aodd adlore

e

Page 77

Koy

MrrA s VRl Q
A ke, amortle

& o e
rord A Crnte Al O
. ALl 00 AMTUAR @M%@PA
/t-%?/ﬁﬂa\f/ |
/“3"”‘”'&

7

’('“KIM‘O’Q!'
ekl Arak | Coo Foke

AN
W/@?‘A

I

iliec

l

AR

R

OJMEJEL%



UOPEUSOp SpISEas SILMOARS 9 “UI PAN0O] SO SUIDERY DT epEAly. 9y, PUE S9PEIAQ PA[[ED
S, UlejlaH: eulodaq 03 [EUL) ﬁumbm.mwnﬁﬂmpwnena TAMr durddogsS uBIIOIITA 9} SqQND MaU oM} OIUT PAULIO]
-od agy: seny Aenbioy; ‘aTmonys UM di SN ‘SoLies qUUNE] 3000 SeM UIIUM ‘SUIDING pst] -suen Sujaq s} ‘pasop. Apual
-EIJUL. pUE AWO0UEId [BX0f oy MO0 PESTEUD IST[ SARY @M,  oyp J0J aImny Mau® SEds)]  -Ind S| UOR(M ‘onusp at], ‘MoN
UT HO[EUSAR oI JUSLIND 1) pie Renbiaj, o} sjueAe flady ut [eansay So3eurtn - S}U3AS
Arouadbs Supuunys s, fenbloj, SSER PLICM JO sollss B SWLIq 0}  alf) J0] SJUSAD BUHSOY SUONEIO] jo afuwr v Supmpgo ‘Xapdmod
WA Jey3 18] oM laAamoy SIBS{URAI0 [RANSA] PUE SpUBIQ 9Y) JO aUO0 aq M L8N} PafedA rsnu aseds sidginii, B 3jeald
‘19}9Xy DUE noAs( UL sejys SIajoutold TEUCIIBUISIU[ -al JABY pUE SPUEq DUR SPB  op Smpjing sIpua ai dO[@ASpaT
Ioyjojedumtoo[tseq peifa),,,  SPISSUOTE SUDLIOM ‘STIUOW 0M) AT ‘8P POUMOUAI PHIOA dN oy suejd Jo 1Ied s ‘pemedoar
-anaos ssnun ety OLOW AISSI[RIN SUDLION USq  PRLNT aABTYAST ABs UIEA) 3UT, seyOiA 90V OU, pegsIqmy

o ﬁwnww%ﬁnmamﬂﬁ%%mﬂuﬁ Aenbro) *AipunoJ aul ‘ONISSTUDONE YoM = PEIE Em.m”waas.mm
s O e St oo TLED MLEYT e
Swprng. 1oaried ewy pinoy pey  ECARSEE T SRR ot W ST mﬁaowmnvanﬁﬂﬁmmﬁbs
am qREIYSU anuap PO eluc [k g s (R -10L W Evﬁ:%@ Eswﬁ
Supje}. Aq PaAaT]] a4 DUE 1534 e . - Nmu Tl pajemy ﬁﬂﬁ. 2]
TUOS atf} W] pajiasaldal-1opun , uaye) S ‘SQQOH WeLIpY,
8UI028q pey ANy pue suads Bl s JodsyysETa o9y Jo

HOREULIOJSURT) 31} tHIM oia0s
QIS [BUO[BY Ak} U0 1of
-undal skate o) ajudial, o}
‘PRpapd aaE QAT antsp

J1SNWL ALY BT'SM,, PIES ‘SqQoH [N
WM 10RaTnp Supdeuely =
"BI0JH] N334 oy

JuaAd u;ﬂnw.mﬂuo hﬁﬂnﬂmﬁn i s 5, Aenblof, Jo s1aumo MAN'
OO i dn paures) asey ety P 2 1 i . _
POULITTUOD SABT] %ﬁ Tassmoy f§ = =y i o JHsuBANSE0Z Lwt“w
‘ST niady lof jes sy s Sup (B inﬂn

———

-tado Terogo s Amumay aqy, E

33U UMO} Ul SUO LUIOA
ab13wd 0} syodsiybiu omy

£102 's| feruqay Aepsalpagy  SS3ULNT ATVHIH

ssexdxIPreToHalL/ #Enmuu.mnn s8a1dIPIeIPHD LD TeHLaL n

Page 78



‘ OPIBAY COU\ NS \

£k .
01 o= Lwal

COMMUNITY. O/FET

(5™ PrrouARy Zo (1.

.Ha\/we\ od ol redicwed The coilerio wwrwm?ed
it e eI mu&luwo\ oS ettt shaneuls
rowele (D) Veuue , |3 Tonsood &t , D4 204
_L,w_________@ bl lace: N9 4 Tondosd &F, 04620
Mczﬁ eafuc 4oLl Lielbsile
’ro/loa.c,f oDu UL LU\FD(MM ﬂ,s.o.qmrw locel penizeuls
faad (SYL.QJL Mz?tuw- Lo U.a&wubﬂ 6'): Pal-ewhaﬂ cha va-ea c)}
PV A
T wul to bhave Unowm (Lear LJ-Q (_fb;s{d,.l.a aLLH-q
;,L.&qu,&u,om.e, (FOY el llec Venue.

LJe L@Lue. uqzd-\l wow heean M quiel _auwd nel
fﬂaucf‘:&d SO l/\&v‘éﬁ@q Fc< pank wcsom Sy wWhat cowtd
cu&,\ e dencnbhed an NO(SL c.a.u&w‘a JSUL%L(C NU\(S&U\&
h:, UL MMLJMLEA » 2thaaled U\» u’e_m LQDSQ Iw‘o’x\mthn. "'D

‘/.)(STL& e alasve nained ,z,g&:\b&/lwnj—g 2,
f-) Veuve - we ol o ;nm\'{s.\' Hoox o~ m@l-‘{ca_h,eo\ g (Lo
A osuads ok M nofse, wl‘)Uf\LULCQd ouli [ecentln Ll loe
a(ade‘fv-lh e 08t ba fed t\’WﬂM" e -aewed applicabon gele
o\uﬂ_m&d oond e ulon ﬂm COM(AJ.M Gl N S WRGLEE
Nudsonce remtl, Tue Vilomhon frm ke coushkaur RASE
18 AV Kues intoleamble ¢ coued qe warse tr,_(' e applicahon o
amuhd L
@ PMLa.ue, biives un Aneat Louwin e Herr ap
7 0x£.ce.rf>4:€d & D\A-QU\ re co i by wz lhad o l'f\&)(’MM (QSL

_B&L&_pum#w wz_je. hish c&mlawo, own_ UK ro-a’,é

Page 79




o Heu owle Hu_ o8y elosve e U&uue. [/ubp»bu\c ho

%EILL%‘*&LCLQK 4o e ﬁQ,oSIf Caorsdens ok e hS\bcDrﬂuo. Fcu/l-t

Lﬁu.a.e, VLIAUE .

Mu lenk M,,;:o,/\r (D Dblice wau; hzﬁ)!e C&-n/alrmm QO (b

@.&_M&jﬁm,x_/\w a&mheé | owlo fhe U&uuo,(‘mgrw

MFOM&J. 2ALA uol gmui. Sald acca but Uas fored b

U
( L, QLL") cp (T-H— har pdells .&}A.Qbobuﬂ\
-Howwex ,HSW\ \/Uw\ Ucw.f'csqe. me? atl L cpulda Lel Uaoun

e~ A feless (Do&u\ av\f'h.o, J'dé} wol Bluo e 1 ke Wan

ru\m,u.g( on ou.ce.wd .[_ca,ezz&ﬂ/\p.pahu,wmaﬂk UJ’L\

MMUYM

oot wowtﬂ he Wilel, fo e toOnS dered an A Pudauc.

~ Salely anfblem. - =

R L\o«A oW WD Dccassious e e

LA Uee gwura/\mu?d W aln d.e.blf o Mrul ’l.

unt drom WY ool Matn Lo agreed afn s

c,ol,uaa\u.w Mot he noise wie uue maa_nmuaq Wea

Lol c_.(_ﬁp"n e Dk AL A M(?/Lcuai ‘i’D ASSssl @k.- - @’édeu\

(atorm v dY Awt—\ cultone fmn p;.t’ﬂx-ﬂ( convekdhous efc

_,__L_\)_?._ Mﬂ[}jﬁ, M,MA"'O UOice Qd COU N AA peatla &l

Lowwmonthy Clasae pover to Nese
patlelo, &M@PMWH Nicer We M L\J?(A naalle
Sy au.'wur & chaechon ‘euein pcse —Tvxble_rab(«a

J@Luu% tpon o redrd suc A4S consent.

it




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay
	10032017 Park Lane Var App 1.pdf
	10032017 Park Lane Var App 2.pdf
	10032017 Park Lane Var App 3.pdf
	10032017 Park Lane Var App 4.pdf
	10032017 Park Lane Var App 5.pdf

	7 Venue, 13 Torwood Street, Torquay
	10032017 Venue Var App 1.pdf
	10032017 Venue Var App 2.pdf
	10032017 Venue Var App 3.pdf
	10032017 Venue Var App 4.pdf
	10032017 Venue Var App 5.pdf


